From: Pam Nehring

To: R5AirEnforcement; King, Cynthia; rShearingclerk
Subject: In the Matter of Lakeshore Railcar & Tanker Services LLC Notice of Payment (Docket No. CAA-05-2023-0042)
Date: Thursday, October 12, 2023 3:05:54 PM

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Air Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Branch

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5

Cynthia King
Office of Regional Counsel
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5

Regional Hearing Clerk (E-19J)
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5

Dear Ms. King and others,

Please be advised that the civil penalty with respect to the above referenced Compliance
Agreement and Final Order, Docket No. CAA-05-2023-0042 has been paid with a wire transfer
through the Automated Clearinghouse (ACH). If you have any questions, please let me know.

Pamela Nehring
Counsel for Respondent Lakeshore Railcar & Tanker Services LLC

Pamela Nehring | Mohan Groble Scolaro, PC

T 312.422.5876 | M 312.550.0329 | E pnehring@mohangroble.com
55 West Monroe, Ste 1600, Chicago, IL 60603

www.mohangroble.com

The content of this email and any attachments may contain confidential or proprietary information and may be subject to the
attorney-client privilege and/or attorney work product privilege. If you are not, or believe you may not be, the intended
recipient, please advise the sender immediately by return email, delete this email and destroy any copies.
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